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Pagaduan Artemio

From: Sheila Davis Section 78B(2) RTI Act

Sent:  Tuesday, 4 January 2005 4:37 PM

To: SPPextraclive

Subject: Submission to draft SPP Protection of Extractive Resources

Attached please find our submission to the Draft State Planning Policy for the Protection of Extractive
Resources for which we were given an extension until today, as well as our earlier submission on the making
of this draft,

Thank you,

Regards,

Sheila
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Sheila Davis
Campaian Coordinator Q~

49-Sch4
Gecko - Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council %
139 Duringan Street, Currumbin Qld 4223
ph (07) 5534-1412; fax: 5534-1401; www.gecko.org.au
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{(,/
Neo virus found in this outgoing message,
Checked by AVG Anti-Virus.
Version: 7.0,300 / Virus Database: 265.6.8 - Release Date’Q/@91/2005
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QGeaclo — Gold Coast & Hintarland Environment Council
139 Dw"mgan Streel, Currumbin Qld 4223
Pht 5534-1412; Fax: 5534-1401, www,secko.org.au

4 January 2005

SPP Extractive Resources

Director-General

Department of Natural Resources and Mines
GPO Box 2454

Brisbane Qid 4001 @

Fax: 3237-1634

Email: SPPextractive@nrm.qld.pov.au %

Dear Sir,

Re: DRAFT SPP FOR THE PROTECTION OF E AéTIVE RESOURCES

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the S%r the Protection of Extractive Resources

and for the extension of time. ?\

Many of Gecko’s major concerns were outlinégan our earlier submission of 26/10/01 (attached),

and many of these do not appear to befoy®igd in this policy. While our concerns telate to the
approval and operations of extracti 'ces, this policy appears to be limited to ensuring that
neighbouring properties do not re pprovals for uses that might conflict with the extraction

of these resources.

In fact, this policy appear@rotect these extractive resources at the cost of those very things

that our members ho ar, that is, the natural environment of flora, fauna, waterways, soils and
landscapes. Whil understand that the approval of an extractive industry should be subject to
assessment un EP Act, this policy seems to indicate that the sites mapped have already

been judged to nog have any impediments to the extractive resource.

Need for demand management and conservation

South East Queensland is experiencing a prolonged period of population growth, which results in
the need to provide building materials and other infrastructure materials. The sources of these
materials are needed ¢lose enough to the population base to be economic in extraction and
transport delivery. The extraction and transport delivery also needs to comply with the Integrated
Planning Act requirements of ecological sustainability. This means each application for the
development of key resource areas must be assessed under both IPA and the Environment
Protection Act 1994 which have as their purpose the achievement of sustainability,

However this policy seems to ignore the very foundation of sustainability, that is the need to
conserve materials and control the demand for their extraction by both limiting the amount of
development and secking alternative resources such as renewable, reused and recycled materials
as replacement for these non-renewable resources,

138
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Cieclco — Giold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council
Re: Dvaf’r sSPP f'.o:‘ the Protection of Extractive Rasources

Conflict with nature conservation and open space

The criteria of ‘overriding benefit’ do not mention conservation or open space areas of value as
one of the benefits. Gecko is most concerned that the protection of extractive resources may take
priority over the protection of areas of high conservation value and that this new SPP will take
precedence over the Nature Conservation Act and Vegetation Management Act in any assessment
process under IPA.

At times there is conflict between the position of extractive industry key resource areas and other
uses. Gecko is particularly concerned about the conflict between extractive industry key resource
areas in the Gold Coast region and areas of conservation value or public open space.

It has been acknowledged by the Government that the region is deficient in areas of conservation
value and public open space for the expected population, due to poor planning decisions in the
past. It would appear then that the scene is set for conflict between two competing needs of the
region, namely conservation of native bushland and recreation areas and exgracfive resources.
The policy is far from explicit on this important issue and appears to ex SYeader to guess
that it appears it is the Government’s intention that this policy of Prot;:s% Extractive

Resources will override the conservation values and needs of the reg 1d any legislation

designed to protect these values. Q

Clearing of Endangered and Of Concern Regional Ecpsystéms
As expressed in previous correspondence, we strongly@to extractive resources being

permitted to clear endangered and of concern REs, %

The Extractive Industry Part X section in the ional Vegetation Management Code makes
o mention of endangered regional ecosyste l. It is even weaker than the Mulga Code with
respect to protecting endangered regionglfecosyStems (see AS X.2 and AS X.77 of draft SE Qld
code). We urge that references to "K@@ rce Areas in an SPP for Extractive Resources" in

X2.1 and X7.2(a) of the SE QId dg e removed. Conservation of ERE and OCRE should
be restored as PRs in that Code.

We are also greatly concepfied\byPR X.2 and AS X.2, which allow clearing in significant wildlife
corridors where Key Extratiye Resource Areas of State significance occur. Such areas should be
protected from all @@Eruclive activities. In a high proportion of cases in SEQ proposed rock,
gravel and sand er g coincide with significant vegetation and habitat - there is much

valuable remna that will be lost with the exemptions for extractive resources,

Offsets Policy

Regarding PR X 7 and the AS X 7 2 and Pr X2 and AS X2.2, it is impossible in most cases,
particularly in SEQ, to produce a genuine offset for an E or OC RE or a prime koala habitat or a
critical or essential habitat for an EVR species or significant wildlife corridor. (In discussions
with Kay Pearse, QCC and TWS have suppoited the intent to develop an offsets policy to specify
when offsets can be used and what would constitute appropriate offsets. Until that is developed,
offsets should not be specified as an option in ASs.)

By definition, if the RE or habitat or corridor is removed the ecological processes and the survival
of the species can’t oceur and the protection of another, larger area of non-remnant vegetation as
the offset can’t produce something of equal value because the RE might never have the same
species diversity and habitat value as the mature, remnant vegetation RE. Similarly, once a major
component of a wildlife corridor is knocked out, movement of wildlife necessary for feeding,
reproduction or escape from natural disasters can’t occur,

Page 2 of 4
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Cieclco — Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council
Re: '.Dr*a]cf SR for the Protection of Cxtractive Resources

Local Government Assessment

One concern is that the mapping and protection of these potential extractive resources will be
seen by local governments as indicating that the state government has no objection to these
resources being fully developed, and that, indeed, the local government has no right to any
objection.

There also appears to be a potential conflict between two or more State Planning Policies e.g
Extractive Resources and GQAL and it is unclear which prevails and who is the final arbiter — the
lza or state government. The wording suggests that Extractive Resources Policy prevails,

It is also unclear from the Draft SPP which of the mapped resources are merely potential, which
have already been approved, and which are already operational. This delineation would have
been very useful in seeking the protection of certain areas.

Need to protect other values

There are several areas which we are aware of in the Gold Coast, whic
other values which should be protected, such as waterways, acid sulf; , floodplains,
wetlands, visually significant landforms, endangered regional eco » and habitat for
endangered, vulnerable and rare species. These may even hav “higher economic value in
terms of, for example, tourism and protection from natural dismthan the resource itself,

For example, in the Gold Coast area, among others:

KRA 96 —Reedy Creek is mapped in the Gold Co ouncil vegetation map as being
Blackbutt woodland and open forest, an endang e onal ecosystem. It is also part of the
Reedy Creek Key Land and Water Corridor i ure Conservation map of the Gold Coast
Planning Scheme. As the West Burleigh K already been developed, the loss of this patch

will significantly extend the length of ﬁig&f/o irds trying to survive in this corridor.

eve would have

73(2)
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Geclo — Gold Ceast & Hinterland Environment Council
Re: D:‘af’r SPP for the Protection of Extractive Resources

Appendix 2 Extractive Key Resource Area Information describes each KRA in the State and lists
matters of conservation value as ‘special considerations’, but does not clarify the relationship
between the assessment and conservation legislation at either State or Commonwealth levels,

Impact on other species

The Development Assessment table in Appendix 1 speaks only to the issues of compatibility in
regard to human issues. The consideration of impact on flora and fauna, particularly species listed
as vulnerable, rare and threatened and endangered, is not mentioned.

Impact on matters of cultural significance

There appears to have been no assessment of sites of indigenous cultural hegitage significance or
of any of the values which our traditional owners hold dear. For example,notenly are bora rings
and other built sites significant to the traditional owners, but also the v cape itself and the
plants and animals that inhabit it are considered their totems or f‘amil§' Q‘

Recommendations and requests: Q

1. The policy needs to include a statement informing the reagder that the policy is implemented
through LGA planning scheme IDAS processes, wifich incorporate relevant local, State and
Commonwealth legislation.

t required under LGA planning schemes is
nsideration of social, environmental, cultural
submission and appeal rights under P & E

2. The policy should state that the level of agse
impact assessment, to ensure full and prgpér
and economic factors and to give thezpub
legislation. %

3. The issue of demand reductio@ﬂ'&ltematives to the resource should be included in the
policy in order to compl)@l A’s requirement of ESD.

4. Gecko requests that t vernment recognise its responsibility to protect areas of cultural

and nature consgfvation value and habitat for vulnerable, rare and threatened and endangered
et this SPP to reflect this responsibility.

species and

5. Gecko requez that the protection of extractive resources is not the highest priority in
assessment of applications for development of KRA and that the protection of conservation
areas and their species is recognised as essential for the long term survival of regional
biodiversity.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to contribute and we trust that the concerns expressed in
both this submission and in the attached will be addressed.

Yours faithfully,
49-Sch4 - Signature

Sheila Davis
Campaign Coordinator

Page 4 of 4
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Gecko, the Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council

26™ October, 2001
SPP Extractive Resources
Deputy Director-General {(Mines)
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
O Box 19
BRISBANE QLD 4001 @
Dear Sit/Madam: 0
. . . 4 .

Proposed State Planning Policy: Extractive Resources and Extractive Industry
Thank you for the opportunity to make a s 1@011 to the development of the
Proposed State Planning Policy on Extracti esources and Extractive Industry.,
Please find attached a submission re tl@posed State Planning Policy.

As the peak environmental groupNgt the region, Geeko - The Gold Coast and
Hinterland Environment Cou@ﬁs essentially concerned with the integrity of the
environment in the largest growing urban center in Australia. Gecko looks forward to
being invited to a full yfation in the on-going consultations in the development
of the Proposed State ing Policy on Extractive Resources and Extractive
Industry. &
Please keep 1%1‘111(3(1 of future developments and consultation processes in this
regard.
Yours faithfully,
Sheila Davis
President

12-455 Pa%%elcof > Page 7 of 35 R
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Gecko, the Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council

Gecko Gold Coast and Hinterland Environment Council
Submission on
Proposed State Planning Policy on

Extractive Resources and Extractive Industry

Endorsements

Gecko — The Gold Coast and Hinterland Environment Council agrees that a consistent
approach to assessing the extractive resources and the extractive industry is required

and welcomes the initiative shown by the State Government.

Wihat Issues should the Proposed SPP address? @

After considering and researching extractive resources apdi@xirdctive industries, a
number of issues have been identified by the Gecko me ship as requiring

inclusion and attention in the proposed State Planning Policy. These include, but are
not necessarily limited to the following: @

developed as so many compon e natural environment are essential to
the maintenance of biodiversityid/the high quality lifestyle the community
and governments expect. \/

2. Gecko would prefer tl%teful consideration be given to limiting extractive
industries by 1'ec§mzing3 the conservation value of the natural environment

1. The natural environment should be%e? as a stakeholder in any policy
t

and how natur, ns operate, and in so doing, avoid the situation of
environmelﬁl lems arising in the future.

3. Clear ,%ﬂ definitions relating to length of time, type and scale of the
variou$operations is required in the policy.

4. It may be necessary to look at a different regime and policy where sand is
being pumped from, or onto, beaches to deal with beach erosion.

5. In addition, key issues of use of water for heavy drilling equipment should
have specific compliance codes applied.

6. Attention should be given to the extraction of materials from, or in close
proximity to waterways, with total bans or strict controls being applied due to
potential effects on riparian vegetation, water quality and aquatic life.

7. Many of the same issues arise in extraction of materials from tidal and
saltwater areas where unclear boundaries exist and for which various policies

Pa§e 20f5
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Gecko, the Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council

12-455

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

apply. How these activities affect water tables, flood prone areas, soil erosion
and general environmental quality also require careful consideration and
coordination of policies. Some local government councils are trying to
grapple with this issue in their planning schemes and there should be close
cooperation with, and appropriate coordination by, the State.

Many agencies that normally would be referral agencies should have policies
that would automatically preclude extractive industries in some areas or
industries. For example we believe EPA and Natural Resources emphasis
should be on recycling of materials wherever possible.

Similarly we know that with Main Roads the exclusive use of some roads for
the general public and as tourist routes is too important to be put at risk by
heavy vehicles involved in the haulage of extracted materials. Currently, and
on many routes, it is not economic for the haulage contractorg to travel the
distances involved and a policy that recognizes this should@roduced.
Admitting that before hand and planning accordingly wi inly lessen
disputes, bankrupteies and environmental damage wi \%llution. This
information being available before hand will sav ties time and money.
Land value prices reductions due to the public n nting to live on routes
that heavy vehicles use could be another reasonthat certain routes are

excluded from such vehicles. @

The SPP should include cross-referﬁlc%J relevant environmental legislation

such as the Vegetation Manager

The SPP should set out, at v provision for, enforcement of clear
guidelines for Envirom LImpact Studies or set Desired Environmental
Outcomes for before, ng and at the termination of all operations.

Longer term a ger operations should be required to prepare and
operate undgr mei management plan, with strict maintenance and
Ievegetagﬂs d rehabilitation requirements. They should also automatically
requi%’ and open Environmental Impact Assessment before approval is
consi

The incorporation of buffer zones, both to limit adverse impacts and stop
either quarries being established in residential areas or stop new estates being
developed near existing extractive industry operations, is recommended.

Consideration should be given to specific requirements being placed on short
term or temporary operations so as to ensure the protection of the environment
and rehabilitation of the site.

Similarly, careful consideration should be given in the SPP with regard to

mobile licenses, as they will be very difficult to regulate and police, especially
when dealing with the differences of various sites.

Pa%ﬁe%of 5
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Gecko, the Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council

12-455

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21.

22.

035
Inclusion of an on-going review process to occur at regular time intervals.
This would give the operators, relevant government departments and public
the chance to know if the operation was working as intended and approved,
whether new technology and standards could be applied if applicable, and
even lead to a phasing out of the activity in an ordered way agreed to by all if
that was deemed appropriate. It would be a much better way of encouraging
compliance than the current system of fines and possible court cases. It would
also assist the operators in assessing the on-going viability of the project.

The SPP should include requirements and perhaps assurances by means of a
bond held in trust, that the operator will revegetate and rehabilitate the site at
the time the operations cease whether due to early abandonment of the site or
the resource being exhausted. In some cases, the operators may have wound
up their companies prematurely, either due to market pressures, bankruptcy or
other reasons, and ordinarily there would be no money for maintenance and
rehabilitation. All operations must therefore be required tg have set aside and
maintain a budget for rehabilitation and revegetation.

Intermittent uses of sites have many of the same pr s and are usually very
marginal on their economics.

A proper management plan is one of the ess’ities to ensure adequate
funding will be available at the cessat% e operation. Bank guarantees to
0

cover the cost of rehabilitation cou ¢ consideration of operators to this
unless the state government is prep o consider funding rehabilitation.
Clearly the type of operation thagAvill have rock crushing, blasting and
extraction of hard materialy Will hdve a much higher impact than smaller scale
ones that simply extract waterial and load it in trucks. The guidelines
used by Ipswich and I%a ¢ Councils seem to be the best compromise on
this although thes@ rds are much higher than on the Gold Coast.

Where an area emed by the community, government, operator or other
party, to @ironmentally sensitive or vulnerable, a thorough and open
commymity sonsultation in conjunction with advice received from the EIS
shoui%f!rmine whether the operation proceeds and the measures required to
ensure the protection of the area and surrounding catchment.

There needs to be an open, accountable process put in place for the public to
access documents and applications, in order to both improve the
environmental outcomes and reduce the impacts on the environment and
increase public confidence in the assessments.

The establishment of an Administrative Appeals Tribunal, as operates in
Victoria, would be a way of reducing legal costs and time and giving all
parties the right to a fair hearing when a dispute arises with regard to the
exfractive resources and extractive industry.

Page 4 of 5
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Gecko, the Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council 0 9 g

Community Contribution

There are a number of actions we would like to see follow on from this first
consultation stage. Gecko would like an opportunity to study the draft policy, which
should incorporate considerations raised by the community when it becomes
available.

Both the general community and conservation groups need to be fully involved in the
consultation process to develop the State Planning Policy.

Summary

(Gecko wishes to contribute to future consultations and looks forward to further
opportunities to prepare submissions on drafts of the State Planning Policy. Gecko
expects to be kept fully informed of the progress of the policy dev@&em.

The natural environment is a key stakeholder in the developn %’d State Planning
Policy on extractive resources and industry. The conserva d protection of the
natural environment is essential in sustaining and maing biodiversity and a high
quality life-style for the community. Any state plannigg pdlicy being developed

should include assurances for social amenity an ss, and the rights of third parties
to object to developments with full appeal ri ;gigh the courts or appropriate
tribunals.

Gecko - The Gold Coast and Hinterlar ironment Council expects that the
integrity of the natural environme dhe rights of the community to a healthy,
clean and safe environment wi5]<, gporities for the State Government.

0\/
N\
&
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REEDY CREEK KEY RESOURCE AREA - KRA 96

SUPPORTING INFORMATION
RESOURCE TYPE: Quarry Rock

LOCATION: The resource is located about Skm southwest of Burleigh lying west of
the Bermuda Street overpass on the Pacific Motorway and north of Tallebudgera
Creek Road (See Map KRA 96).

LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA: Gold Coast City

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION
The potential resource is comprised of a major meta-greywacke band forming a
vegetated hill that is surrounded by ridges. The deposit has recently§

investigated by company drilling that has confirmed the quality aQ‘ tency of the

meta-greywacke.
CURRENT STATUS E
The resource is currently undeveloped, however extensive pany drilling has been

carried out. The resource is strategically placed cloge todn existing quarry which is a
major supplier of crushed quarry rock supplying ifl excess of 500 000 t/yr to the Gold
Coast markets. The aggregates from that qua ed for screenings, asphalt and
concrete aggregate and pavement gravels. % urce would possibly be brought

e

into operation as the existing quarry wa exhaustion.

24" Jan 2005: WC: Paul West co
drilling, with more drilling plan

source over 52 million tonnes after further
ext fortnight.

ENVIRONMENT AND PLgNING SITUATION
The resource and sufficiéat additional land to provide an adequate separation distance
is all under one land garcel.¥ The resource is largely surrounded by ridges which will

screen the sun@g #nd from impacts.
The zone b arfes do not coincide with the land parcels. The resource itself is

mostly withid a Rural zone, with the northern edge being partly covered by Future
Urban zoning. The separation distance on the northern side of the resource is also
zoned as Future Urban.

The West Burleigh KRA lies immediately adjacent to the north of the property, over
the Special Purpose and Industrial zones south of the motorway. A Special
Residential zone occurs immediately east of the West Burleigh KRA on the southern
side of the motorway.

Rural zones occur southeast and south of the resource along Tallebudgera Road, with
Urban zones on the northern side of Tallebudgera Creek Road lying within five

hundred metres of the southwestern end of the resource.

The status of environmental assessments is not yet known. See GCCC file 7005.

12-455 File C Page 12 of 35



BOUNDARY OF KEY RESOURCE AREA

The extent of the extractive resource has been estimated as the maximum feasible for
extraction within the present land parcel.

Over Rural land, the separation distance between the resource is set at S00 metres.
This is similar to the Gold Coast Planning Scheme. The exception is along
Tallebudgera Road, which runs parallel to the resource and is slightly less than five
hundred metres to the south.

Special Residential or Residential A zones on the northeastern side are excluded from
the Key Resource Area. The urban zone to the southwest is also excluded.

The transport route runs northwards from the eastern end of the resource to the
Bermuda Road flyover onto the Pacific Motorway. The proposed route traverses
Rural and Industrial zones to reach the motorway. It is separated from the Special
Residential zone by over one hundred metres.

CRITERIA FOR STATE SIGNIFICANCE Q~
Investigations indicate a resource of 36 84 in EIS Mt, wit jonal resources
depending on extending the final pit imprint and depth. ource is the largest

greenfield resource strategically located close to the centge o the Gold Coast Market.
Over twenty forty in EIS years of supply is available at the present level of demand in
the region. The existing quarry is estimated to fe of ten years, thus the new
resource could extend the supply of rock prod%o the Gold Coast market for

several decades. ?\

It meets the Size, Production Lex&s@(s criteria for a Key Resource Area.

12-455 File C Page 13 of 35



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
vegetated hill that is surounded by ridges. The deposit has recently been
investigated by company drilling that has confirmed the quality a@gsistency of the
meta-greywacke.

CURRENT STATUS ;é

The resource is currently undeveloped, however extens mpany drilling has been
cartied out. The resource is strategically placed close tp afi existing quarry which is a
major supplier of crushed quarry rock supplyingdh excess of 500 000 t/yr to the Gold
Coast markets. The aggregates from that qu g%ﬁsed for screenings, asphalt and
concrete aggregate and pavement gravels. %@yource would possibly be brought
into operation as the existing quarry wa n%’ﬂ'g exhaustion.

ENVIRONMENT AND PLAN UATION

The resource and sufficient ad %& and to provide an adequate separation distance
is all under one land parcel. %-e ource is largely surrounded by ridges which will
screen the surrounding la@o impacts.

The zone boundaries t coincide with the land parcels. The resource itself is
mostly within aB@\zone, with the northern edge being partly covered by Future
hevseparation distance on the northern side of the resource is also

Urban zonin
zoned as Fut barn,

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
hundred metres of the southwestern end of the resouice,

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
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Over Rural land, the separation distance between the resource is set at 500 metres.
This is similar to the Gold Coast Planning Scheme. The exception is along
Tallebudgera Road, which runs parallel and slightly less than five hundred metres
south of the resource.

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

CRITERIA FOR STATE SIGNIFICANCE

epending on
reenfield
arket. Over

Investigations indicate a resource of 36 Mt, with additional resource
extending the final pit imprint and depth. The resource is the lag
resource strategically located close to the centre of the Gold
twenty years of supply is available at the present level of d in the region. The
existing quarry is estimated to have a life of ten years, t new resource could
extend the supply of rock products to the Gold Coast market for several decades.

V4
It meets the Size, Production Levels Markets %%Jor a Key Resource Area.
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Author: Art Pagaduan

File: 32047 Refnumber; MI04/09256 MI04/09525
Directorate / Unit: Mineral and Extractive Planning
Phone: 07 3224 2537

22 February 2005

Mr Paul West

Planning and Development Manager
Boral

PO Box 1369

Milton QLD 4064

Dear Mr West

RE: Submission on Draft State Planning Policy: Protecti tractive Resource

Thank you for your submission on the draft State Plan ficy: Protection of Extractive

Resources.

V4
All submissions will be considered by the Minj Natural Resources and Mines, the
Honourable Stephen Robertson MP and the Midfister for Environment, Local Government,

Planning and Women, the Honourable D, sL?Boyle MP.

Ministers Robertson and Boyle wi W to government on the draft policy. Based on
broad consideration by gover of’the report, Minister Boyle will either:

e adopt the proposedgﬂ{’cy as notified; or
¢ adopt the propa§edip8licy as modified, having regard to the submissions received; or
» decide not gohadopf the proposed Policy,

The Minister@-ﬁ-publish the decision on the policy in the Government gazette and in the
Courier Mail. All persons making submissions will be informed in writing of the decision
and the reasons for the decision.

Once again, thank you for your input.

Yours sincerely

49-Sch4 - Signature

Andy Stephens
Manager
Mineral and Extractive Planning

Level 3 Mineral House
41 George Street
GPO Box 2454
Brisbane Qid 4001
Telephone + 81 7 322 42537
Facsimile + 61 7 323 71634
12-455 File C Website www.nrnPgiekg®whdimines
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Author: Art Pagaduan

File: 32047 Ref number: MI05/00323

Directorate / Unit; Mineral and Extractive Planning
Phone: 07 3224 2537

22 February 2005

Ms Sheila Davis

Campaign Coordinator

Gecko - Gold Coast & Hinterland Environment Council
139 Duringan St

Currumbin QLD 4223

Dear Ms Davis @
Zf

RE: Submission on Draft State Planning Policy: Prote% Extractive Resource
ol

Thank you for your submission on the draft Siate Plai icy: Protection of Extractive

Resources. y:

All submissions will be considered by the Mi %r Natural Resources and Mines, the
Honourable Stephen Robertson MP and thes\Miwister for Environment, Local Government,
Planning and Women, the Honourable 18y Boyle MP.

Ministers Robertson and Boyle \@ﬁrt to government on the draft policy. Based on
broad consideration by gove;@g f the report, Minister Boyle will either:

¢ adopt the prop icy as notified; or
¢ adopt the prop policy as modified, having regard to the submissions received; or
s decide n tNopt the proposed Policy.

The Ministersei“ publish the decision on the policy in the Government gazette and in the
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
41 George Stresl
GPO Box 2454
Brishane Qld 4001
Telephone + 61 7 322 42537
12-455 File C Facsimile + 61 7 Base 176345
Website www.nrm.qgld.gov.auw/mines



Author: Art Pagaduan

File: 32047 Ref number: MI04/09096 MIQ4/09135
Directorate / Unit: Mineral and Extractive Planning
Phone: 07 3224 2537

22 February 2005

Mr David Corkill

Manager - Strategic and Environmental Planning and Policy
Gold Coast City Council

PO Box 5042

Gold Coast QLD MC 9729

Dear Mr Corkill

RE: Submission on Draft State Planning Policy: ProtectisQ'Extractive Resource

Thank you for your submission on the draft Srare P!an@
Resources.

licy: Protection of Extractive

/

All submissions will be considered by the Minist&{fot Natural Resources and Mines, the
Honourable Stephen Robertson MP and th X\%er for Environment, Local Government,
Planning and Women, the Honourable shoyie MP.

Ministers Robertson and Boyle wj Wt to government on the draft policy. Based on
broad consideration by govern the report, Minister Boyle will either:

e adopt the propose%?cy as notified; or
¢ adopt the propdsedpolicy as modified, having regard to the submissions received; or

s decide HO/tQ\dO the proposed Policy.

The Minister@l—publish the decision on the policy in the Government gazette and in the
Courier Mail. All persons making submissions will be informed in writing of the decision
and the reasons for the decision,

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
. Facsimile + 61 7 323 71634
12-455 File C Website www.nr gREgAPE I mines




Author: Art Pagaduan

File: 32047 Ref number: MI04/09045
Directorate / Unit: Mineral and Extractive Planning
Phone: 07 3224 2537

22 February 2005

Ms Helen Stehbens
Executive Director
Queensland Transport
GPO Box 1549
Brisbane QLD

Dear Ms Stebhens

RE: Submission on Draft State Planning Policy: Protecti tractive Resource

Thank you for your submission on the draft Stafe Plan@ licy: Protection of Extractive
Resources.

Y4
All submissions will be considered by the Minj Natural Resources and Mines, the
Honourable Stephen Robertson MP and the Mifister for Environment, Local Government,

Planning and Women, the Honourable sL?‘Doyle MP.

Ministers Robertson and Boyle wi Mt to government on the draft policy. Based on
broad consideration by governpel he report, Minister Boyle will either:

¢ adopt the proposech as notified; or
¢ adopt the propaedypBlicy as modified, having regard to the submissions received; or

e decide no,tQKdo the proposed Policy.

The Ministet’%publish the decision on the policy in the Government gazette and in the
Courier Mail. All persons making submissions will be informed in writing of the decision
and the reasons for the decision.

Ongce again, thank you for your input.

Yours sincerely

49-Sch4 - Signature

Andy Stephens
Manager
Mineral and Extractive Planning

Level 3 Mineral House
41 George Street
GPO Box 2454
Brisbane Qld 4001
Telephone + 81 7 322 42537
Facsimile + 61 7 323 71634
12-455 File C Website www.nrmPaREdOhdAMines
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Irwin Malcolm

From: Irwin Malcolm

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2005 9:16 AM
To: 'MATHESON Anthony'
Subject: RE: Extractive resources Maps

o oy S 0y D . S

<>

SEQ_KRA_OUM_co SEQ KRA_OUM_co SEQ_KRA_QUM_co SEQ KRA_OUM_co SEQ KRA_OUM_co SEQ_KRA_OUM_co SEQ KRA_OUM_co
nsultation_amend...nsultation_amend...nsultation_amend...nsultation_amend...nsultation_amend...nsultation_amend...nsultation_amend..

Anthony, this is the amended layer current from Friday afternoon. It shows only the
outer boundary of the KRAs, not the resource/processing area, separation area and

transport routes.
73(2)

Malcolm Irwin,
Senior Geoscientist,
Bureau of Mining and Petroleum, 2

Department of Natural Resources & Mines.

Phone: 07 3227 6656 Fax: 07 3237 1634 %

+-——-0Original Message-—---- Y

From: MATHESON Anthony [mailto:Anthony.Matheson psr.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2005 4:13 PM %

To: Irwin Malcolm %

Subject: RE: Extractive resources Maps

sorry Mal I can't. Can you attach thmu<£$} is email and reply?

——===0riginal Message~—--= V

From: Irwin Malcolm (mailto:Malcols N ryin@nrm.qld.gov.au] ﬁjﬁ.u;ﬁf\
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2005 4:08 %% e P
To: MATHESON Anthony A D> e
Subject: RE: Extractive resou%gceg Maps faf cew ;
fin ﬂg 5 P \)\‘l
@™
Anthony, I have sent tKNo your NR&M address. Can you access that? 0 \ GQ?."\;")
W
MAL ® .
b—H-P Q'

————— Original Message=----

From: MATHESON Anthony [mailto:Anthony.Matheson@dlgpsr.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2005 4:03 PM

To: Irwin Malcolm

Subject: RE: Extractive resources Maps

Hi Mal,

Are you in a position to supbly these maps on Monday?
Cheers

Anthony

————— Original Message-----

From: Stephens Andy [mailto:Andy.Stephens@nrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2005 11:35 AM ' i

To: MATHESON Anthony
Cc: O'flynn Mick; Irwin Malcolm i
Subject: RE: Extractive resources Maps /", : O~

12-455 File C

Sradedoddr-)

49-Sch4 - Signature



Anthony,
Mal will send over the updated digital data, hopefully on Tuesday.

Regards

————— Original Message-—-—-

From: MATHESON Anthony [mailtco:Anthony.Matheson@dlgpsr.gld.gov.au]j
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2005 9:19 AM

To: Btephens Andy

Subiject: RE: Extractive resources Maps

Importance: High

Hi Andy,

We need to finalise the extractive resource maps for the final Regional Plan here
within the next few business days. Are you able to send over a 'revised' extractive
resource layer, removing those resource areas no longer considered a KRA? (you may
have amended some boundaries for

others?)

Blternatively, confirm via a hard copy map which resource are%SQEQ?Uld be removed.

Give me a buzz if you have any queries

\y
N3

Anthony Matheson
NR&M Secondee y

Office of Urban Management
Department of Local Government, Planning, Spor Recreation Level 4,
61 Mary Street PO Box 31, Brisbane Albert St 1d 4002

Ph: 3247 5428

Mobile: 49.5ch4 - Mobile phone @;
***‘k***‘k*'k*‘k***‘k*‘*****************@*******************************

The information in this e-maiil r with any attachments is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is a8dressed and may contain confidential and/ox
privileged material.

Any form of review, disclo VOdification, distribution and/or publication of this
e-nail message is prohlblt

If you have received e sage in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
gquickly as possible awgt§ ete this message and any copies of this message from your
o

computer and/or yocu mputer system network.
******************* khkkhkhkhkhr ki hkrhkrrbhkhkhdrAdb kA rhr bbbt whbrxhhobrhbhrnkk

12-455 File C Page 21 of 35



Stephens Andy NSS

From: MATHESON Anthony [Anthony.Matheson@dlgpsr.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2005 9:19 AM

To: Stephens Andy

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
have amended some boundaries for others?)

Alternatively, confirm via a hard copy map which resource areas should be removed.
Give me a buzz if you have any queries

Cheers &

Anthony Matheson

NR&M Secondee .

Office of Urban Management

Department of Local Government, Planning, Sport and R<Ez> ion

Level 4, 61 Mary Street
PO Box 31, Brisbane Albert Street, Qld 4002 y,

Ph: 3247 5428
Mobile: 49-Scha - Mobile phone %

y N A éé _«(3< e
L ‘[flil‘\_f" 1~ (‘(:J'-)&’/( /\ /2 /14 @

73(2)
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Consultation prograrn

- Advertised prograrn frormn 1685 0ctoner -

131 Dacember 2004 Q
> Extended to 45, am1*4§@005

. , gl .

> 9 WorKsnops ir rr@&r regional centres
.+ Two additional Workshops in Brisbans
Dralft pol]cy@@d guiceline distrioutecd in
narc oopy%nd orn CD-Horr

C

12-455 File C Page 24 of 35



160 Suornissions

> Private Individuals concarnaed aoout
cuarry imoacts (65%) ©
éo
> State arnd Local gV arnmeanis

- Quarry rorr@g}%eg
- "ﬂ\/lfOﬂff%H[clJ orgenisations

> Cornrnunity groups
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suornlsslon Analysis

- State Planning Policy N

&
source Arsas O
éo
- Planning <</
v/
- Extractive Inc (Orry
\V
O
. COHSU@'&IOH

<

D
(D

y

C
I“—

) Q

> NREN Concurrernice Powers

R
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Cnanges to Policy and CGiuldeline

. Docurrm Jer]ty (2. Polley ouicorne)
- explicit Staternents c%é(’
4 EXisting use r gmr@\& and 3(1)(c)
4 Helationship rr{( her olarmmg
metters/intafsiis (eg. State oiodiversity

values)

> Additional maps in Annex 3

/

> FUriner armerndrents..

12-455 File C Page 27 of 35



of XHA Amendrnenis

Legend %Q~®

- Amended re@u%es
- KRA res%&%es

Amgfé@}a separation areas

\|®4 separation areas
——<&"New transport routes

—
(D

()
(D
=
()

------------- KRA transport routes

------------- Deleted transport routes
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Whara to frorn nere. ..

> |DRG endorserment of Jr)r)%@ﬁ@
Decarnoer 2005 Q

- Minister Boyle agr eearé@ suoport adoption

of SPP &V
> Caolnet conslide@ation — Marcn 2008

Aclogtion of gﬁa\(

C

C

Training cormrmencas
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lrwin Malcolm

From: Irwin Malcolm

Sent:  Wednesday, 30 November 2005 1:20 PM
To: ‘cariemorris@goldcoast.qld.gov.au’
Subject; State Planning Policy submission-

Carie, in response to your submission regarding the State Planning Policy. Protection of Extractive
Resources, we have made the following amendments to our Key Resource Area mapping.

73(2)

Reedy Creek KRA 96 %Q/

the Reedy Creek KRA 96 is sufficiently small that a well-

¢ The total area of endangered veg%
managed operation could avoid distbghance of the area. The other issues of biodiversity and wildlife
corridors require that detalledYaapping of flora and fauna will be done as part of a development

application. Therefore KR @ he included in the Policy to ensure that the resource remains
available for potential futurene
any endangered fea &

mitigation or offsels depending on the extractive industry provisions in the clearing codes (under
review) for the jon Management Act 1998,

If you have any further queries, please call

Malcolm Irwin,

Senior Geoscientist,

Mining and Petroleum,

Department of Natural Resources & Mines.

Phone: 07 3227 6656 Fax: 07 3237 1634

571372065 File C Page 35 of 35

raction, and if detailed mapping at the development application reveals
the approval conditions would require either protection of those features or





